Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

March 2, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Interim Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Student Achievement Data—Universal School Meals Program

(01-25-2022-01-B)

During Operating Budget Work Session #3, Board members requested the following information:

Question B
Ms. O’Looney requested student achievement data at the elementary schools that are piloting
the universal school meals programs.

Response

Currently, all Montgomery County Public Schools are offering universal free meals
for all students. The most appropriate lens of achievement data will be our mid-year update
on performance—Evidence of Learning transition reporting. More detailed information about
achievement data in literacy and mathematics for students in all elementary schools will
be presented at the March 24, 2022, Board of Education meeting.

Following is 2020-2021 school year performance data of elementary school students,
Grades 2 and 5, through the lens of Evidence of Learning.
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Evidence of Learning Attainment: Grade 5

EOL By All Students and Gender EOL By Service
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If you have questions, please contact Dr. Kecia L. Addison, director of shared accountability,
Office of the Chief of Staff, via email.
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